
 
  

 

 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 
 

December 7, 2023 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Daniel H. Dorman     
    Executive Director for Operations    
 
FROM:    Carrie M. Safford, Secretary    
 
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS – SECY-23-0043 – REQUEST BY 

HOLTEC DECOMMISSIONING INTERNATIONAL, LLC FOR 
EXEMPTIONS FROM CERTAIN EMERGENCY PLANNING 
REQUIREMENTS FOR PALISADES NUCLEAR PLANT 

 
 
The Commission has approved the staff's recommendation to grant Holtec Decommissioning 
International, LLC’s, request for exemption from certain emergency preparedness and planning 
requirements of 10 C.F.R. 50.47(b) and Appendix E to 10 C.F.R. Part 50 for the Palisades 
Nuclear Plant.  The staff should condition the emergency preparedness exemption to be 
inapplicable in the event the NRC reauthorizes power operations at Palisades Nuclear Plant. 
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